
Page 1 of 1 

DorDthy Me.. nascc 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~- 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: Embarq's COLR Obligation, Gulf Breeze Village, 7-2-08.pdf 

Kelly. Tamela D [EQ] [Tameia.Kelly@Embarq.com] 

Wednesday, July 02,2008 1 :39 PM 

Spears, Harvey L [EO]; Susan Masterton 

Notice of Embarq's COLR Obligation - Gulf Breeze Village 

Filed on BehnIf ofi 

Docket No. 

Title ojjiling: 

Filed ON behlfof: 

No ofpnges: 

Description: 
Village. 

Harvey Spears 
Regulatory Manager 
Ernharq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FI. 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: harvey.spears@;embarq.com 

Notice of Emharq's CO1.R Obligati 

Harvey Spears 

1 page 

/Gulf Brf Village 

Emharq's notice relieving of its carrier of last resort (COLR) obligation to Gulf Breeze 
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EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1029 1 Fax: 850-878-0777 I Email: tamela kelly@EMBARQ com 
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July 2,2008 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Notice of Embarq's COLR ObligatiodGulf Breeze Village 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

In accordance with section 364.025(6)(b) I . ,  F.S., Embarq Florida, Inc. (Embarq) submits this Notice that 
it is relieved of its camer of last resort obligation (COLR) to provide service to the following: 

Development: Gulf Breeze Village 

Location & Address: The development is located at Cooper and Myrtle Street in Punta Gorda in 
Charlotte County within Embarq's F'unta Gorda exchange. 

To the best of Embarq's knowledge the contact information for the developer for Gulf Breeze Village is: 
Norstar Primerica Multi-family Development Primerica Group One, Inc. 
c/o Rick Cavalieri 
3929 Madaca Lane 
Tampa, FL 33618 
( 8  13)933-0629 

The developer has entered into an exclusive arrangement with another provider for the provision of 
communications services and has prohibited Embarq from installing facilities during the construction 

of the date of the ageement(s) with the other provider, and will not be providing service to the reside& 
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phase of the property. Therefore, Embarq is relieved of its COLR obligation at the property, effectiveas 

at the property. y Y  0 

L& 3 
z If you have any questions conceming this matter, please contact me at 599-1401. 

Sincerely, 

cc: Rick Moses, FPSC (via electronic mail) 
Sandy Khanaee, Embarq (via electronic mail) 
Rick Cavalieri (via U.S. Mail) 

Harvey L. Spears, Jr. 
E€~lATTORI AFFA,* 

Fax 18501 878-0777 
hawvey rpan@embarq (om 


